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rxxxxNote: This email was sent from a source external to the Town of Palm Beach. Links o

attachments should not be accessed unless expected from a trusted source. Additionall
requests for information or changes to Town records should be verified for authenticity.******

Good morning Eugene,

Attached is the completed renewal along with the corrected proposed new hourly rates based on
the June —June CPI.

Suhail Andarcio
Database Administrator

M.T. CAUSLEY, LLC.

5 SAFEbuilt.

866 Ponce de Leon Blvd, ond Floor, Coral Gables, FL 33134
office: 305.262.0629 x 28 | cell: 305.218.3356

CORE VALUES: Integrity — Improvement — Service — Teamwork — Respect

From: Eugene Bitteker <EBitteker@TownofPalmBeach.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Suhail Andarcio <suhail@mtcinspectors.com>

Cc: Robin Verse <Rverse@safebuilt.com>

Subject: RE: Town of Palm Beach Bid 2019-30 Plan Review and Inspection Services - Contract
Renewal

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Hello Suhail,

In regards to the above referenced contract renewal and your hourly rate increase request, the CPI
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October 8, 2020

Mr. Matt Causley
M.T. CAUSLEY, LLC
97 NE 15t Street
Homestead, FL 33030

Email: matt@mtcinspectors.com

Ref: BID 2019-30 — Plan Review and Inspection Services
Year 2 of Contract — 15t Renewal

Dear Mr. Causley,

As specified in the referenced solicitation, we have an option to renew the existing contract for another one-year
period if it is mutually agreeable to all parties. The term of this renewal will be 10-1-2020 ending 9-30-21.

Please advise by signature below, if a one year extension of our current contract at same terms, conditions,
specifications and with a CPI increase of 0.7% over the current pricing stated in your bid would be acceptable.

Please, complete and return this form to the Purchasing Division by no later than 2:00 PM on October 9, 2020.
Your response may be e mailed to ebitteker@townofpalmbeach.com.

Respectfully,
Lugene M, BitteRer

Eugene Bitteker
Buyer

\/ | hereby agree to a one year extension of the subject bid. Based on the revised hourly rates

| do not approve a one year extension of the subject bid for the following reasons:

7l = D October 8, 2020

Michael T. Causley
NAME (PRINT)






M.T. CAUSLEY, LLC.

A SAFEbU\I/It Company

Town of Palm Beach

Bid No. 2019-30 Plan Review and Inspection Services

Rate Sheet — 1t Renewal

Perform inspection services; excluding natural disaster events.

FULL TIME INSPECTOR - BLDG; M, E, OR P; 1+2 FAMILY; MULTI. »84.00 584.59
Perform inspection services; during natural disaster events.

FULL TIME INSPECTOR - BLDG; M, E, OR P; 1+2 FAMILY; MULTI. >112.00 °112.78
Perform inspection services; excluding natural disaster events

FULL TIME INSPECTOR excess 40 hr week - BLDG; M, E, OR P; 1+2 FAMILY; $126.00 $126.88
MULTI.

Perform inspection services; excluding natural disaster events

AS NEEDED BASIS - BLDG; M, E, OR P; 1+2 FAMILY; MULTI. »112.00 »112.78
Perform inspection services; during natural disaster events

AS NEEDED BASIS - BLDG; M, E, OR P; 1+2 FAMILY; MULTI. »126.00 3126.88
Review and process construction plans; for obtaining building permits,

excluding natural disaster events $101.00 $101.71
AS NEEDED BASIS - BLDG; M, E, OR P; 1+2 FAMILY; MULTI.

Review and process construction plans; for obtaining building permits,

during natural disaster events $134.00 $134.94
AS NEEDED BASIS - BLDG; M, E, OR P; 1+2 FAMILY; MULTI.

Pick up, review and drop off construction plans by the next business day

BLDG; M, E, OR P; 1+2 FAMILY; MULTI. »101.00 310171
Permit Technicians between the hours of 8:30 —5:00

AS NEEDED BASIS »50.00 25035
Perform inspection services for Public Works related activities (e.g.

demolition, erosion control, sewer/water connections); to be done under $90.00 $90.63

the supervision of an engineer
AS NEEDED BASIS

866 Ponce de Leon Blvd, Coral Gables, FL 33134 * Phone: 305.262.0629 * www.mtcinspectors.com







for Miami — Fort Lauderdale — West Palm Beach for FY20 is 0.7 percent, see attached. This is the CPI
increase that the Town is willing to accept. If this is agreeable to M.T. Causley then please complete
the attached renewal and return with your corrected hourly rates. If there are any questions please
call.

Thank you, Eugene

From: Suhail Andarcio <suhail@mtcinspectors.com>

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Eugene Bitteker <EBitteker@TownofPalmBeach.com>

Cc: Robin Verse <Rverse@safebuilt.com>

Subject: FW: Town of Palm Beach Bid 2019-30 Plan Review and Inspection Services - Contract
Renewal

prxexxxNote: This email was sent from a source external to the Town of Palm Beach. Links o

attachments should not be accessed unless expected from a trusted source. Additionally, all

requests for information or changes to Town records should be verified for authenticity.******

Good afternoon Eugene,
| hope this email finds you well.

M.T. Causley is interested in renewing the Agreement for 1 additional year. However, we would like
to adjust the hourly rates based on the CPl increase of 1.4% over the last year.

I've attached the proposed new rates for your review. If the Town agrees, could you please forward
a revise renewal request for our execution.

Thank you

Suhail Andarcio
Database Administrator

M.T. CAUSLEY, LLC.

5 SAFEbuilt. company

866 Ponce de Leon Blvd, 29 Floor, Coral Gables, FL 33134
office: 305.262.0629 x 28 | cell: 305.218.3356


mailto:suhail@mtcinspectors.com
mailto:EBitteker@TownofPalmBeach.com
mailto:Rverse@safebuilt.com
http://www.safebuilt.com/
http://www.facebook.com/getsafebuilt
http://www.twitter.com/safebuilt.com
http://www.linkedin.com/company/safebuilt
mailto:suhail@mtcinspectors.com

CORE VALUES: Integrity — Improvement — Service — Teamwork — Respect

From: Chris Giordano <CGiordano@cgasolutions.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 4:46 PM

To: Suhail Andarcio <suhail@mtcinspectors.com>

Cc: Matt K. Causley <matt@mtcinspectors.com>

Subject: FW: Town of Palm Beach Bid 2019-30 Plan Review and Inspection Services - Contract
Renewal

Chris Giordano, MSC, CCM
Vice President | Government Services Department (Broward)

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. | 1800 Eller Drive | Suite 600 | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Office: 954.921.7781 | Direct: 954.266.6475 | Fax: 954.921.8807
Fort Lauderdale | Miami-Dade | West Palm Beach | Clearwater/Tampa | Estero | Port St. Lucie

OD

From: Eugene Bitteker <EBitteker@TownofPalmBeach.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 1:42 PM

To: Matt K. Causley <matt@mtcinspectors.com>

Cc: Chris Giordano <CGiordano@cgasolutions.com>

Subject: Town of Palm Beach Bid 2019-30 Plan Review and Inspection Services - Contract Renewal

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Hello,

The Town of Palm Beach would like to renew the above referenced contract with your company.
Please find attached the Town’s request to renewal form and if there are any questions please call.

Thank you, Eugene

Eugene M. Bitteker
Purchasing Division

951 Okeechobee Road
Suite “D”

West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Office: 561-838-5406
Direct: 561-227-7006

Fax: 561-835-4688
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ebitteker@townofpalmbeach.com

Please be advised that under Florida law, e-mails and e-mail addresses are public records. If you do
not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact the Town of Palm Beach by phone at (561) 838-5400,
or in writing: 360 S. County RD, Palm Beach, FL 33480.

Please be advised that under Florida law, e-mails and e-mail addresses are public records. If you do
not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact the Town of Palm Beach by phone at (561) 838-5400,
or in writing: 360 S. County RD, Palm Beach, FL 33480.
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